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Briers in New Models case ... 

Tom M.oore 

Chief of Staff to Commissioner Ellen L. Weintraub 
Federal Election Commission 

1050 First Street N.E., Washin!:,'1ou, DC 20463 
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To: 
From: 

Sent: 

Ellen Weintraub[EWeintraub@fec.gov) 
Trevor Potter, Campaign Legal Center 
Thur 4/25/2019 1 :42:52 PM 

Subject: New lawsuit filed: The NRA must be held accountable. 

FEC must do its job to check special interest power 

View this email in your browser I Forward to a friend I DONATE 

Ellen -

When laws are broken, wrongdoers must be held accountable. But the Federal Election Commission 

is refusing to take action against flagrant violations of campaign finance law by one of the 

biggest moneyed interests in our election system, the National Rifle Association. 

Campaign finance laws are supposed to limit the influence of wealthy special interests on our politics. 

We need the FEC to do its job and enforce those laws, especially when there is evidence of 

massive evasion by powerful groups. Help us continue to watchdog the watchdogs, and demand 

enforcement of the law. Make a donation today to Campaign Legal Center. 

CLC Action, a sister organization of Campaign Legal Center, filed a lawsuit today against the FEC 

because when the FEC fails to uphold its responsibilities, it clears a path for wealthy special interests 

to use money to overpower the voices of everyday people. CLC Action is representing Giffords, the 

organization founded by former Congresswoman Gabrielle Giffords. 

There is strong evidence that the NRA has evaded the laws that prevent groups from coordinating their 

election spending with campaigns, including the Trump presidential campaign in 2016. According to 

the Supreme Court, groups like the NRA can only make unlimited expenditures on elections if 

they are independent of the candidates they support. That's not what was happening here. 

Wealthy special interests across the political spectrum are bending the rules to spend tens of millions 

of dollars buying influence, and the FEC is letting them get away with it. This lawsuit isn't about the 

policies the NRA promotes; it is about standing up for the rights of ordinary Americans to have their 

voices heard. We need you to stand with us. Support Campaign Legal Center by making a gift 

today, of whatever amount you can afford. 

The FEC's record of not enforcing the law sends a clear message to wealthy special interests: You can 

push the envelope or even cross the line, and get away with it. Say it with us: enough is enough. 

Your donation helps us keep up the fight. 

Thank you for all that you do for our democracy. 
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Trevor Potter 

President, Campaign Legal Center 

Donate 

Campaign Legal Center, a nonpartisan organization based in Washington, D.C., Is home to the nation's premier election law experts 

We are the lawyers for our democracy, fighting for your fundamental right to participate in the political process 

Copyright© 2019 Campaign Legal Center All rights reserved. 

Our mailing address is: 

Campaign Legal Center 

1101 14th St NW, Ste 400 

Washington, DC 20005 

Add us to your address book 

Unsubscribe from this list 
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To: Shane Goldmacher[shane.goldmacher@nytimes.com] 
From: Tom Moore 
Sent: Tue 8/17/2021 2:02:19 PM 
Subject: Fwd: Campaign Legal Centerv. FEC, 20-809 (D.D.C.) MUR 7486 (45Comm.) 
The Institute for Free Speech's Mot for Leave to File Amicus Curiae Br. 08-16-21.pdf 
The Institute for Free Speech Amicus Curiae Br. 08-16-21.pdf 

Tom Moore 
Chief of Staff to Commissioner Ellen L. Weintraub 
Federal Election Commission 

1050 First Street N.E., Washington, DC 20463 
(b) (6) I tmoore@fec.gov 

---------- Forwarded message----------
From: Norma Hubbard <NHubbard@fec.gov> 
Date: Aug 17, 2021, 9:51 AM -0400 
To: Commission Secretary Office <CommissionSecretaryOffice@fec.gov>, Commissioners Office 
<CommissionersOffice@fec.gov>, Duane Pugh <dpugh@fec.gov>, Elena 1.Paoli<epaoli@fec.gov>, Enforcement Staff 
Attorneys <EnforceCirc@fec.gov>, General Counsel Managers <GeneralCounselManagers@fec.gov>, Greg Scott 
<gscott@fec.gov>, Jessica Selinkoff <JSelinkoff@fec.gov>, Joanna Waldstreicher <JWaldstreicher@fec.gov>, Joseph 
We112inger <JWenzinger@fec.gov>, Kristina Portner <kportner@fec.gov>, Litigation Staff <LitigationStaff@fec.gov>, 
Office of Compliance Senior Team <OfticeotComplianceSeniorTeam@fec.gov>, Press <Press@fec.gov>, Theodore Lutz 

<TLutz@fec.gov> 
Cc: Harry Summers <hsumrners@fec.gov> 
Subject: Campaign Legal Center v. fEC, 20-809 (D.D.C.) MUR 7486 (45Comm.) 

The Institute for Free Speech has filed the following in Campaign Legal Cenler v. FEC: 

I . Motion for Leave to File Amicus Curiae Brief; 
2. Amicus Curiae Brief

NorMO,J. H�ot, 

Administrative Assistant for 

the Litigation Division 

Federal Election Commission 

nhJ!Qbard@fec,gov 

202-694-1 134
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Case 1:20-cv-00809-ABJ Document 22 Filed 08/16/21 Page 1 of 4 

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

CAMPAIGN LEGAL CENTER, 

Plaintiff, 

Civil Action No. 20-CV-0809-ABJ 

The Hon. Amy Berman Jackson 

V. 

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION, 

Defendant. 

THE INSTITUTE FOR 
FREE SPEECH'S 

MOTION FOR 
LEA VE TO FILE 

AMICUS CURIAE BRIEF 

Pursuant to LCvR 7(o)(2), the Institute for Free Speech ("IFS" or the "Institute") 

respectfully submits this Motion for Leave to File an Amicus Curiae Brief. The 

Institute's brief does not support any party in this case. But "the brief will assist the 

[Court] by presenting ideas, arguments, theories, insights, facts, or data that are 

not to be found in the parties' briefs." In re Search of Info. Associated with 

@mac.com that is Stored at Premises Controlled by Apple, Inc., 13 F. Supp. 3d 157, 

167 (D.D.C. 2014) (internal quotation marks and citation omitted) ("In re Search of 

Info."). 

The amicus curiae brief, and a proposed order are attached to this Motion. 

INTEREST OF AMICUS CURIAE

The Institute is a nonpartisan, nonprofit§ 501(c)(3) organization that promotes 

and protects the First Amendment political rights of speech, press, assembly, and 

petition. In addition to scholarly and educational work, the Institute is actively 

involved in targeted litigation against unconstitutional laws at both the state and 

- 1 -
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Case 1:20-cv-00809-ABJ Document 22 Filed 08/16/21 Page 2 of 4 

federal levels. The Institute strives to ensure that the Federal Election Commission 

("FEC," or the "Commission") lawfully enforces federal campaign finance laws. 

A faction of FEC commissioners recently implemented a scheme (the "Scheme") 

that violates the Due Process Clause of the Fifth Amendment, is an arbitrary and 

capricious application of the Federal Election Campaign Act ("FECA"), and which 

abuses the Commission's administrative discretion. The Scheme's goal is to 

manipulate the Court into granting Plaintiff's motion for default judgment so that 

Plaintiff, and groups like it, can enforce FECA through private litigation. 

IFS moves to submit the attached amicus curiae brief to inform the court about 

the Scheme so that it will deny Plaintiffs motion for default judgment. 

ARGUMENT 

"An amicus brief should normally be allowed ... , when the amicus has unique 

information or perspective that can help the court beyond the help that the lawyers 

for the parties are able to provide." Jin v. Ministry of State Sec., 557 F. Supp. 2d 

131, 136 (D.D.C. 2008) (citation omitted). Indeed, courts allow "parties to file amicus 

briefs where the brief will assist the judges by presenting ideas, arguments, 

theories, insights, facts, or data that are not to be found in the parties' briefs." In re 

Search of Info., 13 F. Supp. 3d at 167 (internal quotation marks and citation 

omitted). 

"Courts in this district have granted leave where a movant sought to provide 

information regarding a significant, unclear legal issue and denied leave where a 

movant sought to present arguments and insights that were not relevant to the 

- 2 -
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